SUMMARY OF CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Public Works and Transportation Committee
Financial Administrative Committee

Shane Schneider, County Engineer
Change Order No. 3

Section No. 18-00999-57-EG
Russell Road at Kenosha Road and Lewis Avenue — Phase |l Engineering

Project details:

Costs:

The Russell Road intersection improvement project is under contract with GFT
Infrastructure, Inc. of Schaumburg, lllinois, in the amount of $1,204,887 as approved
by the County Board on March 8, 2022.

The professional engineering services appropriation amount is $1,450,000 of
Matching Tax funds.

The contract included the preparation of detailed engineering plans and
specifications, permitting, land acquisition and utility coordination for the construction
of a roundabout at the intersections of Russell Road at Kenosha Road and Lewis
Avenue.

Change Order Number Three consisted of revisions to the proposed detour route
and drainage design based on coordination with Kenosha County, Pleasant Prairie,
Wisconsin Department of Transportation and the lllinois Department of
Transportation, additional utility coordination with companies in lllinois and
Wisconsin, and additional right-of-way coordination. This will also include consultant
hours for construction support to assist with continued coordination with the utility
companies and project stakeholders.

Change Order Number Two consisted of a zero-sum change to re-balance tasks
amongst the project consultant team.

Change Order Number One consisted of revisions to the contract scope to include
the replacement of a 54-inch culvert on the south leg of Russell Road at Lewis
Avenue and revisions to the preliminary Plat of Highways based on coordination with
property owners, Kenosha County and Pleasant Prairie.

Original awarded contract: $1,204,887
Change Order No. 3: $ 53,379
Previously approved change order No. 2: Zero-Sum Amount
Previously approved change order No. 1: $ 118,549

Sum of all changes: $ 171,928 +14.3%





